The State of Colorado
Continuing Education for Electricians

From: Michael Reynolds - DORA <michael.reynolds@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 May 2025 1:40 am

To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com>

Cc: Gilbert Gedeon <gilbert.gedeon@cedworkforce.com>; gilbert.gedeon@cedengineering.com;
elie.tawil <elie.tawil@cedengineering.com>; Elie Tawil <elie.tawil@cedworkforce.com>

Subject: Re: DORA - Electrical CE Provider Attestation Status

Hi April,

| have made the requested updates. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Michael Reynolds

Division Wide Programs Manager

B @ COLORADO
’m g:gzgigf;xgencies

Division of Professions and Occupations

P:303.894.2812

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202

michael.reynolds@state.co.us | dpo.colorado.gov

On Mon, May 5, 2025 at 11:18 AM April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Reynolds,
| hope this email finds you well.

My name is April Bax, from Continuing Education & Development Inc. (CED), an Approved Online
Continuing Education Provider for Professional Engineers, and we previously submitted an
Electrical CE Provider Attestation (please see below email for your reference).

We would like to kindly request an update to the information currently displayed on your website
(see below snapshot) to reflect CEDworkforce.com (Workforce Continuing Education &
Development, LLC), our new company, instead of CEDengineering.com the one presently posted.



mailto:michael.reynolds@state.co.us
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
mailto:april.bax@cedworkforce.com

Department of

-
. Regulatory Agencies
Division of Professions and Occupations
Name of Vendor / Provider Contact Name Website Telephone Number Method of Course

" Ryan Jackson Electrical Training Ryan Jackson SsltLske City UT  wwwryanjacksonelectrical.com 801-706-1197 Classroom
4 PacePDH.com Tomeny Parker Tampa FL httesi//www.pecepdh.com 800-576-4341 Online / Webinar
Online / Webinar,

National Fire Protection Association Renee Noonan Quincy MA www,nfpa.org 781-850-6811 Classroom
4 Kempker's Educational Services Joseph P. Kempker Toms River N www Kempkeredu.com 732-349-3193 Online / Webinar
a Online / Webinar,

Sunde School Electrical Training, Inc. Ellen Sunde Austin MN  zundeschool.com 507-434-3590 Classroom
* Mayfield Renewables, Inc. Ryan Mayfield Corvalliz OR  www.mayfield.energy 541-754-2001 Online / Webinar
o Online / Webinar,

Electrical Consulting Group Peter Hall Huntsville AL www,electricalconultinggroup.com 256-759-3113 Classroom

% Institute Audra Kellams Loutsville ™ : 8886524007 Ontine /

M Inc. Gilbert Gedecn, PE Woodcliff Lake  NJ | AARESSsnRnSSRRIEON lwuzxsaoo Online / Webinar
> inar,

. 7, The- Brisn Osborn Grand Junction €O wwwsafl 0-856-1081 Classroom
' Online / Webinar,

National Technology Transfer, inc Arlene Sonnleitner Centennial €O wwwiniting.com 303-957-4316 Classroom
" Online / Webinar,

Electrical Wisdom LLC Fermin Nunez Mankeim PA  elecwisdom.com 303-895-4111 Classroom
Current Curriculum LLC Cole Babbitt Battle Ground WA currenteurriculum. com 360-831-6752 Online / Webinar

You can find below our new company details:

¢ Company name: Workforce Continuing Education & Development, LLC

e Point of Contact: April Bax

e Address: 22 Stonewall Court, Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677

e Email address: info@cedworkforce.com

e Phone number: 877-334-4450

e Website: www.cedworkforce.com (currently under construction)

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter and we look forward to your response.
Please contact us if you require any additional information.
Regards,

April Bax
Customer Support Specialist

workforce%com

Workforce Continuing Education & Development, LLC
22 Stonewall Court
Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677

P: (877) 334-4450
info@cedworkforce.com
www.cedworkforce.com



mailto:info@cedworkforce.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.cedworkforce.com__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!df_ZXmr6S4rU9wnvus2y6NefGqEGjeilRe5CYFNNXBHcexvG8bFIH-Th0cwH0r1ar3_UBAj84LxJ_HdDorJwhRWryncnUxVO$
mailto:info@cedworkforce.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.cedworkforce.com/__;!!PUG2raq7KiCZwBk!df_ZXmr6S4rU9wnvus2y6NefGqEGjeilRe5CYFNNXBHcexvG8bFIH-Th0cwH0r1ar3_UBAj84LxJ_HdDorJwhRWryvMcmw0a$

From: Michael Reynolds - DORA <michael.reynolds@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January 2024 7:11 am

To: gilbert.gedeon@cedengineering.com; husam.zeidan@cedengineering.com; elie.tawil
<elie.tawil@cedengineering.com>

Subject: DORA - Electrical CE Provider Attestation Status

Hello,

This office has received and processed your electrical continuing education provider attestation
form for Continuing Education & Development, Inc. for the 2023 - 2026 license period. We have no
questions at this time. Your attestation has been accepted and we have added your business to our
list of attested providers. In your attestation, you selected the option to be listed on the public

list maintained on our continuing education webpage. If this decision changes in the future, or if any
of the information on the attestation changes, please let us know.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best regards,

On behalf of the Colorado Electrical Board -
Michael Reynolds

Division Wide Programs Manager

@ COLORADO
@&, Ny Department of
R CCRE Regulatory Agencies

Division of Professions and Occupations

P: 303.894.2812
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202

michael.reynolds@state.co.us | dpo.colorado.gov
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